






 
 

    AGENDA ITEM  1.a. 
        
PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD         DATE SUBMITTED  09/07/2022 

     MEETING DATE 
 

 9/13/2022 
  

1. Agenda Item: Approval of Minutes for the Budget Workshop and Special 
Meeting held on September 1st, 2022. 

          
2. Party Making Request:  

Savannah Arredondo, Asst Utility Board Secretary 
          
3. Nature of Request:  
    
4.  Budgeted:                      
    

  
  Bid Amount:    Budgeted Amount:    
  Under Budget:    Over Budget:    
        Amount Remaining:    

5.   Reimbursement:  
    
6.  Routing:  

Savannah Arredondo Created/Initiated - 9/7/2022 
    
7.  Staff's Recommendation:   
    
8. City Attorney:  Approve.  IJT 
    
9. MPU General Manager:  Approved - MAV 
    
10. Director of Finance for Utilities:  Approved - MDC 
 



1

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
CITY OF MCALLEN

The McAllen Public Utility Board (MPUB) convened in a Special Meeting on Thursday, 
September 01, 2022, at 2:30 pm at the McAllen Convention Center with the following 
present:

 
   Charles Amos Chairman 

Albert Cardenas Trustee 
Ricardo R. Godinez Trustee

         Absent: Ernest Williams Vice-Chairman
Javier Villalobos Ex-Officio Member/Mayor

Staff: Marco A. Vega, P.E. General Manager
Isaac Tawil Assistant City Attorney
J.J. Rodriguez Assistant General Manager
Savannah Arredondo Assistant to the Utility Board Secretary
Melba Carvajal Director of Finance for Utilities
Mayra Valdez Customer Relations
Pablo Rodriguez Assistant Director for Customer Relations
Carlos Gonzalez, P.E. Utility Engineer
David Garza Director of Wastewater Systems
Erika Gomez Assistant Utility Engineer
Juan Vallejo Assistant Director Water Systems
Janet Landeros Grants and Contracts Coordinator

CALL TO ORDER: 

Chairman Amos called the meeting to order at 2:54 p.m.

Chairman Amos Special Meeting Recessed at 2:54 p.m.

Chairman Amos Special Meeting Reconvened at 3:03 p.m.

1. MINUTES:

Trustee Godinez moved to approve the minutes for Regular Meeting held on 
August 9th and Workshops held on August 2nd, 3rd, 9th, and 10th, 2022. Trustee 
Cardenas seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously by those present.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

Trustee Cardenas moved to approve items 2a and 2b. Trustee Godinez 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously by those present.

a) Possible Discussion and Approval of Ware Plaza Subdivision.



2

b) Possible Discussion and Approval of Amigo Park Unit 3, Lots 12A and 
12B Subdivision.

3. BIDS AND CONTRACTS:

a) Consideration and Award of Bid for Sludge Management Services to 
Denali Water Solutions, LLC.

Mr. David Garza, Director of Wastewater Systems stated that the 
McAllen Public Utility went out for bids for Sludge Management 
Services.  Purchasing and Contracting Department opened a single bid 
on July 21, 2022. Staff reviewed the bid tabulation sheet and staff 
recommended to accept and award the bid to Denali Water Solution, 
LLC, Russellville, Arizona.  The amount did increase from $502 to 
$585 per roll off and for liquid disposal from $0.08 to $0.12. Staff 
estimated the services contract at $425,000.  Contract terms for this 
shall be a period of two (2) years commencing on the end date of the 
current contract.  McAllen Public Utility reserves the right to extend 
this Service Contract for an additional three years, in one (1) year 
increments, if the performance of the successful bidder remained in 
good standing and their unit price(s) remain firm.

Trustee Cardenas moved to approve the Bid for Sludge Management 
Services to Denali Water Solutions, LLC. Trustee Godinez seconded 
the motion. The motion carried unanimously by those present.

4. ORDERS:

Trustee Cardenas moved to approve Items 4a – 4e.  Trustee Godinez 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously by those 
present.

a) Order amending the budget of the McAllen Public Utility Board of 
Trustees for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for an increase in professional fees 
in the amount of $190,300 within the Water Fund.

b) Order amending the budget of the McAllen Public Utility Board of 
Trustees for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for an increase in electricity costs 
in the amount of $150,000 within the Wastewater Fund.

c) Order amending the budget of the McAllen Public Utility Board of 
Trustees for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for an increase in expenditures 
within the Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund in the amount of 
$112,000 for the Tres Lagos Reclaimed Water Tower Project.

d) Order amending the budget of the McAllen Public Utility Board of 
Trustees for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for an increase in operating 
transfers to the Health Insurance Fund in the amount of $80,729 within 
the Water Fund.



3

e) Order amending the budget of the McAllen Public Utility Board of 
Trustees for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for an increase in operating 
transfers to the Health Insurance Fund in the amount of $49,916 within 
the Wastewater Fund.

5. UTILITY LAYOUTS

a) Discussion and Approval of Chaises De Jardin Subdivision.

Rafael Balderas, Assistant to the Utility Engineer stated the property is 
located on the south side of Russell Road.  The Company will be 
asking for reimbursement in the future.  There will be an upgrade to a 
12 inch water line that will be connected to the La Puerta lift station 
and the property will be for commercial use for a storage facility.

Mr. Balderas continued that they recommended approval with 
dedication of a utility easement, possibly along the perimeter of the 
property, and where the main utility lines will be installed, Installation 
of the proposed public utility infrastructure be constructed as 
proposed, Payment of a Sewer Line Reimbursement to the developer 
of La Puerta in the amount of $7,075.05 for the La Puerta Sewer 
Project and Payment of a Sewer Line Reimbursement to MPU in the 
amount of $2,793.70 for participation to the La Puerta Sewer Project.

Trustee Cardenas moved to approve Chaises De Jardin Subdivision.  
Trustee Godinez seconded the motion. The motion carried 
unanimously by those present.

b) Discussion and Approval of Dove Meadows Subdivision.

Trustee Cardenas moved to approve Dove Meadows Subdivision.  
Trustee Godinez seconded the motion.  The motion carried 
unanimously by those present.

6. MANAGER’S REPORT:

a) Review of Results of Financial Operations as of June 30, 2022

Trustee Godinez moved to approve Financial Operations as of June 30, 
2022. Trustee Cardenas seconded the motion. The motion carried 
unanimously by those present.

b) Consideration and possible action to write-off the 2nd quarter bad debt 
fiscal year 2021 - 2022.

Trustee Cardenas moved to approve to write-off the 2nd quarter bad 
debt fiscal year 2021 – 2022. Trustee Godinez seconded the motion.  
The motion carried unanimously by those present.



4

c) Reimbursement Collections update as of June 30, 2022

Trustee Godinez moved to approve Reimbursement Collections update 
as of June 30, 2022. Trustee Cardenas seconded the motion. The 
motion carried unanimously by those present.

d) Review and approval to write off uncollectible septic tank hauler fee 
receivables in the amount of $1,330.00.

Trustee Godinez moved to approve to write-of uncollectible septic 
tank hauler fee receivables in the amount of $1,330.00. Trustee 
Cardenas seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously by 
those present.

e) Discussion and Consideration of Appointment of an Interim Board 
Secretary.

Chairman Amos called for a nomination for Interim Board Secretary; 
in which Trustee Godinez nominated Juan J. Rodriguez. Trustee 
Godinez seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously by 
those present.

7. TABLED ITEMS:

a) Discussion and Possible Approval for Georgia Subdivision and Septic 
Tank Variance Request.

Trustee Cardenas moved to remove Georgia Subdivision and Septic 
Tank Variance Request from the agenda. Trustee Godinez seconded 
the motion. The motion carried unanimously by those present.

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT 
CODE, SECTION 551.071 CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY, 
SECTION 551.072 LAND TRANSACTION, SECTION 551.074 
PERSONNEL MATTERS; SECTION 551.087 ECONOMC 
DEVELOPMENT NEGOTATIONS

a) Consultation with City Attorney regarding consideration and possible 
lease, sale or purchase of real property.  (T.G.C. 551.071)

Counselor Tawil recommended the board consider authorizing the 
General Manager and City Attorney to obtain an appraisal on the real 
property described in executive session.



5

Trustee Cardenas moved to approve Counselor Tawil’s 
recommendation to obtain an appraisal on the real property. Trustee 
Godinez seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously by 
those present.

b) Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal issues with pending 
contracts. (T.G.C. 551.071)

Counselor Tawil recommended the board consider authorizing the 
General Manager to proceed to enforce the contract as described in 
executive session.

Trustee Godinez motioned to approve Counselor Tawil’s 
recommendation to proceed to enforce the contracts.  Trustee Cardenas 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously by those 
present.

c) Consultation with City Attorney regarding litigation before PUC. 
(T.G.C. 551.071)

Councilor Tawil recommended no action to be taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board, the meeting was unanimously 
adjourned at 4:22 p.m.  

                                             
________________________  
Charles Amos, Chairman

Attest:
 
_________________________
Juan J. Rodriguez
Interim Utility Board Secretary/
Assistant General Manager



STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
CITY OF MCALLEN 
 
The McAllen Public Utility Board met in a Workshop on Thursday, September 1, 2022 at 
12:30 p.m. at the McAllen Convention Center – Room 102 ABC: 
 

Charles Amos Chairman 
Ernest Williams Vice-Chairman
Ricardo Godinez Trustee

                                    Albert Cardenas
Javier Villalobos

   Trustee
   Mayor/Ex-Officio

     Staff: Marco A. Vega, P.E.  General Manager 
    J.J. Rodriguez  Assistant General Manager 

Isaac Tawil City Attorney
    Savannah Arredondo     Assistant to the Utility Board Secretary
    Melba Carvajal  Director of Finance for Utilities  

David Garza  Director of Wastewater Systems 
Juan Vallejo Assistant Director of Water Systems

    Carlos Gonzalez, P.E.  
Marco Ramirez, P.E.
Rafael Balderas
Erika Gomez

Utility Engineer 
   Utility Engineer
   Assistant to the Utility Engineer
   Assistant to the Utility Engineer

Pablo Rodriguez Assistant Director Customer Relations
Mayra Valdez Customer Relations

1) Discussion of Proposed FY 22-23 Budget 
 

Staff Continued to present the Public Utility proposed budget.  The following departments 
were presented:

 IMAS 
 Quinta Mazatlán
 Water Education and Communications
 Wastewater projects
 CDBG Projects
 Budget Meeting Closing

o Chairman requested staff to revisit alternative rate increase 
scenarios

2) EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, 
SECTION 551.071 CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY, SECTION 551.072 
LAND TRANSACTION, SECTION 551.074 PERSONNEL MATTERS; SECTION 
551.087 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT NEGOTIATIONS 

The Board did not go into Executive Session

a) Consultation with City Attorney relating to personnel matters. (T.G.C. 551.071) 
b) Consultation with City Attorney regarding legal issues related to subdivision 

participation agreements (T.G.C. 551.071).



c) Consultation with City Attorney regarding potential litigation before the PUC 
(T.G.C. 551.071).

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no other business to come before the Board, the workshop was unanimously 
adjourned at 3:02 p.m. 

        _______________________ 
        Charles Amos, Chairman 
Attest: 
 
________________________ 
Juan J. Rodriguez
Interim Utility Board Secretary/ 
Assistant General Manager 



 

 

Memo 
TO: Marco A. Vega, P.E., General Manager 

THRU: Carlos Gonzalez, P.E., Utility Engineer 

FROM: Erika Gomez, E.I.T., Asst. Utility Engineer 

DATE: August 31st, 2022 

SUBJECT: Sharyland Business Park No. 11 Subdivision; Consideration & 
Approval of Subdivision  

This property is located on the southeast corner of Shary Rd and Honduras Ave which is 
approximately 0.5-mile South of Military Hwy. It is located within the McAllen City Limits and is 
being proposed as I-1 Light Industrial. The tract consists of 45.80 acres. 
 
The subdivision application was originally filed with the City on August 5th, 2022 and has received 
preliminary P&Z approval on August 16th, 2022. The information required from the developer's 
engineer for this agenda was received on August 31st, 2022. 

Utility plan/availability is described as follows: 

1. Water Service: The applicant is proposing to connect to a proposed 12-inch waterline along 
Honduras Ave that will be part of the public improvements for Sharyland Business Park No. 
10. Applicant is proposing to install fire hydrants along the waterline spaced at 300ft 
maximum per City requirements for commercial/industrial use. 

2. Sewer Service: The applicant is proposing to connect to a proposed 12-inch sewerline 
along the western boundary of the existing Drainage ROW that will discharge to a proposed 
Lift Station as part of the proposed public improvements of Sharyland Business Park No. 
10.  

3. The developer submitted a Reimbursement Waiver. 
 
Staff recommends MPUB approval of the subdivision application as proposed subject to 
the following:  1.) Dedication of a 10ft. utility easement along the perimeter of the property 
for future public Utility improvements; 2.) Installation of the proposed public utility 
infrastructure be constructed as proposed; and 3.) Individual water and sewer services for 
each lot to be installed. 
 
 
I’ll be available for further discussion/questions at the MPUB meeting. 









AutoCAD SHX Text
CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P. DOC. No. 3069818 O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P. DOC. No. 3069818 O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
LOT 45 JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION VOL. 1, PG. 17 M.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
LOT 46 JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION VOL. 1, PG. 17 M.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
LOT 36 JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION VOL. 1, PG. 17 M.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
LOT 35 JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION VOL. 1, PG. 17 M.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
LOT 44 JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION VOL. 1, PG. 17 M.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
LOT 34 JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION VOL. 1, PG. 17 M.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
JOHN H. SHARY LOT 46 JOHN H. SHARY LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
JOHN H. SHARY LOT 35 JOHN H. SHARY LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
JOHN H. SHARY LOT 45 JOHN H. SHARY LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
JOHN H. SHARY LOT 44 JOHN H. SHARY LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
JOHN H. SHARY LOT 34 JOHN H. SHARY LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
SHARYLAND DISTRIBUTION & TRANSMISSION SERVICES, LLC. DOC. No. 2062598 O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
HONDURAS AVENUE PROPOSED BY OTHERS ( 80' R.O.W. )

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
S SHARY ROAD (F.M. 494) ( VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. )

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P. DOC. No. 3069818 O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
N: 16579506.4125

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
E: 1053235.6971

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
LOT 7 SHARYLAND BUSINESS PARK DOC. No. 2927447 M.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
LOT 27 SHARYLAND BUSINESS PARK No. 9 VOL. 53, PG. 91 M.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
VALLEY STEEL RECYCLING, LLC DOC. No. 3358360 O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
JOHN H. SHARY LOT 36 JOHN H. SHARY LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
JOHN H. SHARY LOT 46 JOHN H. SHARY LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
N: 16579453.9190

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
E: 1053581.7382

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
JOHN H. SHARY LOT 45 JOHN H. SHARY LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
14.96 ACRE TRACT CITY OF McALLEN DRAINAGE R.O.W. DOC. No. 1978143 O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
101



AutoCAD SHX Text_32
SHARYLAND DISTRIBUTION & TRANSMISSION SERVICES, LLC. DOC. No. 2062598 O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
HONDURAS AVENUE PROPOSED BY OTHERS ( 80' R.O.W. )

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
S SHARY ROAD (F.M. 494) ( VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W. )

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
CITY OF McALLEN DRAINAGE R.O.W. DOC. No. 1978143 O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P. DOC. No. 3069818 O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P. DOC. No. 3069818 O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P. DOC. No. 3069818 O.R.H.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
VALLEY STEEL RECYCLING, LLC DOC. No. 3358360 O.R.H.C.T.
















































































































	 CALL TO ORDER
	 PLEDGE
	 INVOCATION
	 PRESENTATION OF SERVICE APPRECIATION – JOHNNY ZARAGOSA
	1. MINUTES
	a) Approval of Minutes for the Budget Workshop and Special Meeting held on September 1st, 2022.
	MPUB Standard Recommendation form
	Special Minutes 090122
	Workshop Minutes 090122


	2. CONSENT AGENDA
	a) Discussion and Approval of Sharyland Business Park No. 11 Subdivision
	Memo & Docs
	Site Plan
	Utility Layout
	Sheets and Views
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-1-TITLE
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-2-Notes
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-3-Plat
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-4-Plat
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-5-GRD PLN
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-6-Drain Area
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-7-STRM DRN
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-8-Utl PL
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-9-WTR PL
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-10-SS PP
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-11-Erosion PL
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-12-Erosion Detz
	SBP NO.11 - MASTER 20220825-13-Detailz


	Aerial_ Sharyland Bus park11


	3. BIDS AND CONTRACTS
	a) Discussion and Approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Manhole Rehabilitation Project 2022
	MPUB Standard Recommendation form
	Change Order 1 Memo
	Change Order No. 1_Additional Manholes
	CO Form
	CO Tabulation


	b) Consideration and Approval of Professional Services Amendment # 1; Reuse Master Plan Update Project 
	MPUB Standard Recommendation form
	Staff Memo
	Professional Services Amendment # 1

	c) Consideration and Approval of the Lift Station Rehabilitation 2022 Project
	MPUB Standard Recommendation form
	Memo
	City of McAllen Q#22218 Rev
	Lift Station Rehabilitation Items


	4. MANAGER’S REPORT
	a) Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ending June 30, 2022
	MPUB Standard Recommendation form
	Quarterly Investment Report June 30, 2022
	pie charts 6-22.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	The Fight Against Inflation
	Growth Headwinds
	Built in Rate Increases
	Your Portfolio�As of June 30, 2022

	port summ 6-22.pdf
	summ by type 6-22.pdf
	investments 6-22.pdf
	cash recon 6-22.pdf
	calls 6-22.pdf
	interest 6-22.pdf
	accrd ineterst 6-22.pdf
	amort 6-22.pdf
	proj cash 6-22.pdf
	Disclosure.pdf
	Disclosures

	word 6-22.pdf
	City of McAllen, Texas
	Portfolio Summary Management Report
	Average Yield to Maturity for period  0.939%
	Average Yield 2-Year Treasury Bill for period 2.720%              Average Yield 3-Year Treasury Note for period 2.890%


	qtr 6-22.pdf
	cash recon 6-22.pdf
	purch 6-22.pdf
	calls 6-22.pdf
	interst 6-22.pdf
	accrd interest 6-22.pdf
	amort 6-22.pdf
	proj cash 6-22.pdf
	tx comp 6-22.pdf
	Disclosure.pdf
	Disclosures





	5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
	6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY, SECTION 551.072 LAND TRANSACTION, SECTION 551.074 PERSONNEL MATTERS; SECTION 551.087 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT NEGOTIATIONS
	a) Consultation with City Attorney relating to personnel matters. (T.G.C. 551.071)
	MPUB Standard Recommendation form

	b) Consultation with City Attorney regarding pending litigation before the PUC (T.G.C. 551.071).
	MPUB Standard Recommendation form


	 ADJOURNMENT

